

Highland Lakes PTSO General Meeting Agenda

Friday, May 3, 2019

9:00 AM

Attendees: Stephanie Marston, Jacqueline Netzel, Jessica Sorensen, Marcus Stricklin, Liz Wolcott (absent), Mary Giordano, Rika Spaulding, Chanda Tumbarello, Andres Alvarado, Teresa Alvarado, Angie McMahon, Rosa Farmer-Bonilla, Rachel Stryker, Andrea Kunz, Sheri Blacker, Elisa Herndon

1. Call meeting to order

a. 9:00 am

2. Approve last meetings minutes

Jessica moved to approve the April 2019 meeting minutes

Jacqueline seconded the motion

Voice vote unanimous

3. Financial Update

a. Marcus

i. \$9000 in savings

\$5000 in checking

We have previously voted to keep \$10,000 as starting cash for the 2019-2020 year. We have a surplus from fundraising efforts at the end of the year (Bingo, Family nights, Yearbook). We will vote before the close of the year on how to spend this money.

4. Board Position Voting for 2019-2020 school year

Jacqueline Netzel President

Jessica Sorensen Vice President

Marcus Stricklin Treasurer

Liz Wolcott Secretary

Stephanie moves to approve all four candidates to their nominated position

Angie seconded the motion

Voice vote unanimous-CONGRATULATIONS

5. Committee Chair conformation for 2019-2020 school year

a. Bear buck program

i. Chanda Tumbarello

b. Copy cats

i. Rachel Stryker

c. Teacher appreciation

i. Angie McMahon Chair

ii. Andrea Kunz and Rachel Stryker assisting

d. Box Tops

i. Brea Lee

e. Harkins Orders

i. Chanda Tumbarello

f. Family Dance

- i. Teresa Alvarado
- g. Holiday Shop
 - i. Rose Farmer-Bonilla, Jessica Sorensen, Liz Wolcott
- h. Grant Writing
 - i. Open
- i. Book Fair
 - i. Jessica Sorensen
 - ii. Rachel Stryker
- j. Donation Chair
 - i. Marcus Stricklen
 - ii. Jacqueline Netzel
- k. Bearathon
 - i. Jacqueline Netzel
- l. Family Nights
 - i. Jacqueline Netzel--almost all of the nights are already booked for next year and our calendar is almost complete for all of our events! We will publish it soon.
- m. Talent Shows
 - i. Jacqueline Netzel
 - ii. Marcus Stricklin
 - iii. Jessica Sorensen
- n. Adopt a Family
 - i. We will not chair this for next year but will work with NJHS and Student Council on their service projects.
- o. Concessions
 - i. OPEN
- p. Art Fair
 - i. OPEN
- q. New - Student Chair (NJHS/Student Council Rep)
 - i. Jade Marston
- r. New - Event Information Chair
 - i. Teresa Alvarado
- s. New - School Traffic Committee
 - i. Sheri Blacker
- t. Grade Level Liaison
 - i. Kinder: Chanda Tumbarello and Mary Giordano
 - ii. First: Open
 - iii. Second: Mary Giordano and Rika Spaulding
 - iv. Third: Open
 - v. Fourth: Chanda Tumbarello
 - vi. 5th: Andrea Kunz
 - vii. 6th: Rachel Stryker
 - viii. 7th: Open

- ix. 8th: Open
- 6. Old Business
 - a. Angie got us up to speed on our plans for teacher appreciation week
 - i. Stephanie will peachjar the suggested flyer
 - ii. Discussed Tuesday Sip Blend drink day
- 7. New Business
 - a. Art Fair-May 14
 - Mrs. Krystek: framed art, collaborative mural
 - Ms. Trotta: face painting
 - Mrs. Suddarth:pottery wheels
 - PTSO: payment tables, Art contest, setup, take down, concessions
 - Art Fair contest entries Due on May 10th
 - b. McTeacher Night May 15
 - i. We will be making a sign up for the teachers to do their shift
 - ii. Anyone that “works” gets to split the money in their classroom
 - c. Boo Boo Breakfast
 - i. August 7th
 - ii. Muffins and juice and coffee
 - iii. Change the name
 - Kinder Parent Welcome Breakfast
 - 9-10 am
 - Boxes of tissues
 - Top ten things you need to know about highland lakes
 - Lunch times
 - Toilet paper roll game
 - iv. Teresa motions to hold this even
 - Stephanie seconds (and will verify with Mr. Anderson)
 - Voice vote unanimous
 - d. Charity for homeless
 - i. Andrea Kunz discussed a non-profit program that works with the homeless children at DVUSD called H.E.L.P. Wants to get HLS involved in service for this organization. She is going to get us more information and we will start discussions with Mr. Anderson.
 - e. School Traffic Committee!!!!
 - i. Sheri Blacker wants to start one at HLS modeled after Las Brisas. Great idea, we will get with her over summer/next meeting/email to discuss the details. We should contact Las Brisas to get more info on how they do this: lasbrisaspts@gmail.com
- 8. Meeting adjourned at 10:00am